TANYA R. VALDEZ

Contact:

Desk #: 210.853.0050

Address:

*Request Address if Needed.

Web:

https://linkfly.to/tanyaracosta

Linked In:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/valdeztanya

Social Media:

Business/Personal:

Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/tanyaroseacosta

Instagram: @tanyaracosta

Free Health & Wellness Online

Resource Center:

Facebook/IG: @myvitalityhub

Art:

Facebook & IG: @art_by_tanya_rose

Jewelry Art:

Facebook & IG: @myfairygems

Makeup Art:

Facebook & IG: @beautybookbytanya

Objective

I aim to provide quality work and professionalism.

I feel that I can be versatile in all of my projects and tasks.

I am a quick learner who is adaptable in small or large groups of people. I have experience in, Design, Digital & Visual Arts, Social Media Marketing, Advertising, Sales, Essential Office/Computer work, Skincare, Makeup, and am

I am currently active within' the social media communities.

I am keeping my art pages Up-To-Date and am currently active on a few community outreach initiatives.

a proud Health & Wellness Enthusiast.

I enjoy collaborating with likeminded, positive & creative individuals both on and offline. It brings me joy to assist or mentor anyone no matter the age.

Education

Brackenridge High school (2001 - 2005)

Majored Art & Art history.

Found interests in Psychology, Chemistry,

Anatomy & Business

Say Sí (San Antonio Youth Arts Organization) Visual Arts Program Alumni (2002-2005)

Rhode Island School of Design Summer

Program

(2004)

Guadalupe Cultural Arts Centers- Oil Painting Course/1 1/4 Semester (2005)

DGA (Makeup Team Leader / Educator, Karma Sutton)

-Certificate of The Sanitation Process in Makeup Artistry

-Certificate of Understanding The Client Process in Makeup Artistry

Experience

10/10/2020 - Present

Jewelry Maker @ My Fairy Gems

04/19/2020 - Present

Founder, Health and Wellness Influencer & Coach •

My Vitality Hub

2018 - Present

- Sales Consultant / Mentor
- Social-Media Branding & Marketing
- Affiliate Product Marketer

07/07/2015 - 05/31/2018 (Retired / Temporary)

Skincare Consultant & Freelance Makeup Artist /

Beauty Influencer / Blogger, Beauty Book By. Tanya

(Blogging Beauty Topics)

12/07/2013 - 05/31/2015

Makeup Artist/Lead Makeup Artist for a Traveling
Makeup Team named "Divine Goddess Artistry", By. Karma
Sutton

07/17/2018 - 08/27/2019

Consultant/EVP,

myEcon Credit Repair Education

<u>1/7/2018 – 5/31/2018</u>

Branding & Social Media Marketer,

TVC Marketing &

MCA Motor Club of America

09/10/1995 - Present

Visual Artist & Mixed Media Artist - Abstract Mind

SATX

Key Skills

Makeup.

Basic Computer & Programming, Typing,
Office Programs, Digital Photography,
Lighting, Basic Video Editing, Photo Editing
through Photoshop, Lightroom & Canva.
Website-building.
Experience in Multi-Social Media

Platforms/Facebook Group
Admin/Moderator Online Marketing &
Advertising, Sales, Customer Service,
Group Leadership: Teaching & Mentoring.
Health & Wellness Influencer. Skincare
specialist, Pro-Makeup & Basic Special FX
Makeup Artistry: Experience doing makeup
for Parties, Live Events, Film & Studio

Other: Event planning, Art Exhibit
Preparation, Creative Writing, Drawing &
Design. Painting with different mediums,
Woodshop, Arts & Crafts in General, Wirewrapping & Jewelry-making.
Sanitation/Cleaning.

References

[Available upon request.]